From: Christopher Gould

To: EPS Concessions

Subject: SPC Part 4

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 5:01:01 PM
Attachments: image003.png

SPC 5yr Proforma draft 06-24-19.pdf
AZA RN & 1AAPA v1.pdf

FRLA - Iconic Attractions Group.pdf
Iconic - Dunlap FWC Class 1.pdf
Iconic FAA Membership.pdf

Dear Ms. Lacy-Lustria,
Part 4 of our submission is attached. It has been divided into separate files for manageability.
Best regards,

Christopher Gould
Senior Vice President | ICONIC ATTRACTIONS GROUP

T:+1.919.741.1427
E: cgould@iconicattractions.com


mailto:FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:cgould@iconicattractions.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3GUPweGWTM37mW6NRYn5MPm7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fchristophermgould%2F





REVENUE
Food & Beverage
Park F&B
Catering F&B
Total:

Retail
General Merchandise Sales
Total:

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Salary Wages & Related

F&B Hourly Wages & Related

Retail Hourly Wages & Related
Total Payroll & Related:

F&B COGS

Retail COGS

Other F&B Dept. Expenses

Other Retail Dept. Expenses
Total Dept. Expenses:

Net Before Commission & Overhead

Commission
Sales & Use Tax on Commission
Total Commission:

Net Before Overhead

OVERHEAD EXPENSE
Accounting
Telephone
Repairs & Maintenance
Sales & Marketing
Travel & Entertainment - HQ
Prop & Misc. Taxes Retail
IT Expense
Insurance Expense - General Liability
Service Fees - Bank Charges
Utilities
Total Overhead Expense:

OTHER EXPENSES
Amortization
Pre-opening Expenses
State Taxes
Total Other Expenses:

NET INCOME:

ELLIE SCHILLER HOMOSASSA SPRINGS STATE PARK

2019* 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
224,301 809,771 1,060,028 1,164,843 1,211,095 1,266,891
8,533 82,300 170,280 226,474 314,797 315,741
232,835 892,071 1,230,308 1,391,317 1,525,892 1,582,632
160,820 601,499 668,818 743,056 773,001 804,153
160,820 601,499 668,818 743,056 773,001 804,153
393,654 1,493,570 1,899,125 2,134,374 2,298,893 2,386,786
24,530 74,326 76,556 78,852 81,218 83,654
59,482 227,699 234,530 241,566 248,813 256,277
43,443 130,329 136,880 145,241 151,036 157,071
127,455 432,354 447,966 465,659 481,067 497,002
76,409 290,268 397,488 447,811 487,804 506,482
58,378 212,714 236,520 262,774 273,364 284,381
16,077 52,842 54,428 56,060 57,742 59,474
6,448 18,346 20,399 22,663 23,577 24,527
157,312 574,170 708,834 789,309 842,487 874,863
108,887 487,045 742,325 879,406 975,339 1,014,920
70,858 268,843 341,843 384,187 413,801 429,621
4,251 16,131 20,511 23,051 24,828 25,777
75,109 284,973 362,353 407,238 438,629 455,399
33,778 202,072 379,972 472,167 536,710 559,521
10,000 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883
550 1,504 1,672 1,858 1,933 2,010
731 2,504 2,629 2,761 2,899 3,044
15,000 30,000 30,900 31,827 32,782 33,765
2,500 4,007 4,127 4,251 4,379 4,510
2,006 3,008 3,098 3,191 3,287 3,386
1,003 3,007 3,344 3,715 3,865 4,021
2,020 6,114 6,688 7,430 7,730 8,042
1,003 3,007 3,344 3,715 3,865 4,021
17,633 52,900 53,958 55,037 56,138 57,261
52,446 121,052 125,211 129,699 133,267 136,942
12,342 37,025 37,025 37,025 37,025 37,025
30,000 - - - - -
898 2,693 3,582 4,579 4,828 5,087
43,240 39,718 40,607 41,604 41,853 42,112
(61,908) 41,302 214,154 300,864 361,590 380,468

SPRINGS PROVISION COMPANY
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2019 Membership Dues
RENEWAL INVOICE |

@&

International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions

Mr.. J_ames Ward 9205 Southpark Center Loop, Suite 300 Orlando, FL 32819 USA
Wildlife Trading Qompany : northamerica@IAAPA.org www.lAAPA.org/renew
3 Pomperaug Office Park Ste 105 Tel. +1 321/319-7688 / Fax +1 321/319-7671

Southbury, CT 06488-2287

Member ID 341427
Invoice For:

. Voluntary Contribution to
- “the IAAPA Foundatio

» Wildlife Trading Company
2019 »Mer_nbership Renewal:
~7Only $690:007 o

D  toabuEwsp: s

—

* The International Association of Amusement Parks and Attractions (IAAPA) established the IAAPA Foundation to fund the development of education
and research for the worldwide attractions industry. Please help our profession by contributing to the IAAPA Foundation. To learn more, visit us online

at: www.|AAPA .org/foundation

QUESTIONS?
If you have questions about your invoice, please email northamerica@lAAPA.org or call +1 321/319-7688.

PAYMENT INFORMATION:
1. Acceptable methods of payment include check, bank draft, money order, credit card, or wire transfers.
A check, bank draft, or money order under $200 USD drawn on a foreign bank cannot be accepted due

to the cost of processing.

2. Please forward payment information AND a copy of this invoice to fax number +1 321/319-7671 or mail

payment to: TAAPA, Attn: Accounting, 9205 Southpark Center Loop, Suite 300, Orlando, FL, 32819, USA
3. Wire transfer. (See other side for information.)

'PAYMENT METHOD FOR $ 470 TOTAL DUE:
O Check enclosed (payable to IAAPA) O Wire Transfer (add $25)
Charge My: O MasterCard  (J Visa '?\Amex 3 Discover

Cardholder’s Name: v.b/ﬁ,(/ﬂ % /4,6 _/> .

Card Number: Exp. Date: 19/ ?

\ - ‘
%[Z . é '
Signature: /Mﬂ/ CVC Code (3-4 digits on your card); __ "~ . _ -
_ A

Please note this invoice also serves as a receipt.

J 9205 Southpark Center Loop, Suite 300 4 Orlando, FL 32819 §

INV18-NA





ASSOCIATION
OF ZOOS
AQUARIUMS

Association of Zoos and Aquariums
PO Box 79863
Baltimore, MD 21279-0863

Customer #: 0072938000 Invoice

James Ward Invoice # : 185745

Wildlife Trading Company, Inc. Invoice Date: 04/12/2019

3 Pomperaug Office Park Suite 105 B el

Southbury, CT 06488
Description Quantity Price Discount Amount
Commercial
Annual Dues 1 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00

$1,305.00 Paid by American Express with

- $195.00 (already paid)
~on 04/12/2019

Invoice Total $1,500.00
Taxes $0.00
Amount Paid $1,500.00
PLEASE PAY $0.00
PLEASE DETACH AND REMIT WITH YOUR PAYMENT OR PAY ONLINE AT WWW.AZA.ORG
Invoice#: 185745 Select Payment Method
PO #: D Check Enclosed
Customer #: 0072938000 Chrd Bicvider Exp Date_ /
James Ward CVV#
Wildlife Trading Company, Inc. e ,
3 Pomperaug Office Park Suite 105 Card Holder's Name
Southbury, CT 06488 Card Holder's Signature
Card Billing Address
Remit Payment To: (if different from listed)
Association of Zoos and Aquariums Total Due: $0.00
PO Box 79863, Baltimore, MD 21279-0863 (P) 301-562-0777 (F) 301-562-0888 Amt Remitted :

FOR YOUR RECORDS: The Association of Zoos and Aquariums (AZA) is a 501(c)(3), non-profit, tax No

dedietihl

of this pay is as a contribution

for federal income tax purposes. All checks must be issued in U.S. Dollars and drawn on a U.S. bank. A semce Tee of $35 will be applied to any check returned by the bank. Piease

do not send cash.






2019 PRESIDENT

Steve Keup
Hersha Hotels

VICE PRESIDENT/LODGING

John Sullivan
The Edition Miami Beach

VICE PRESIDENT/RESTAURANTS

Pallava Goenka
Rusty Pelican Miami

TREASURER

Jorge Rivero
HR Management Consultants

SECRETARY

Courtenay Carr Russo
Tropical Delight

CHAIRMAN
Carlos Gazitua (President 2016-2018)
Sergio’s Restaurant

PAST PRESIDENTS
Mary Rogers (2014 - 2016)
Fontainebleau Miami Beach

Henry Delgado (2012-2014)
Smith & Wollensky

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Lisa Abbott, Shula Burger

Ramon Antelo, Z Ocean Resort

Carmen Casabielle, Imperial Dade

Carlos Cabrera, Hyatt Regency Miami
Edward Everett, Flemings Brickell

Shelly Fano, MDC Miami Culinary Institute
Chris Gould, Jungle Island/Iconic Attractions
DeAnne Connolly Graham, ROI Media

Salo Grosfeld, JR United Industries

Brian Johnson, Joe’s Stone Crab

Zoraida Mata, Flemings Coral Gables

Steve Pattison, RBI/Burger King

Isabel Porzecanski, Mandarin Oriental Miami

Mohammad Qureshi,
FIU Chaplin School of Hospitality

Sharon Silver, Wenzel Investment Group
Keith Space, Highgate Hotels

Ana “Ceci” Velasco, Ocean Drive Association

HONORARY /EXOFFICIO

Abe Ng, Sushi Maki
Gene Prescott, The Biltmore Hotel
Chef Allen Susser (President 2006-2009)

Dr. Joseph J. West, (In memoriam)

Frorina
) Restaurant &

7 LopcinG

7

\ S 4

" ASSOCIATION

Dear Chris,

On behalf of the Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association we are
deeply grateful to you and Iconic Attractions for your membership
with the Association and for serving as a Board member for the
Miami Dade Chapter for the past five years and with the Broward
Board for two years.

Your leadership as the Chairperson for the Government Relations
Committee of the FRLA Miami Chapter and as State PAC
Committee representative has helped the guide relevant industry
issues.

We deeply appreciate your generosity as well for hosting our
board meetings and for hosting various events for youth.

Thank you for your dedication, advocacy and membership with the
Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association.

Sincerely,

The Board of Directors
Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association
Miami-Dade Chapter

Lynne Hernandez
Florida Restaurant and Lodging Association
South Florida Regional Director

Florida Restaurant & Lodging Association. South Florida
P O Box 566263, Miami, FL 33256
(305) 710-3962 Cell
Lynne Hernandez, South Florida Regional Director
Email : Lhernandez@FRLA.org; web site : www.frla.org




mailto:Lhernandez@FRLA.org

http://www.frla.org/




LICENSE TO POSSESS CLASS I AND/OR CLASS II WILDLIFE
FOR EXHIBITION OR PUBLIC SALE (26+ ANIMALS)

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
PO Box 6150, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6150
(850) 488-6253

ESB 682 Cost: $250.00 Issued: 06/15/2018
Applicant ID: 7604 License ID: 402-136457 Expires: 05/16/2019
Location Address:
JUNGLE ISLAND DUNLAP, JOHN C
1111 PARROT JUNGLE TRAIL 1111 PARROT JUNGLE TRAIL
MIAMI, FL 33132 MIAMI, FL 33132

LICENSEE AUTHORIZATIONS

CLASS 1 - This licensee IS Authorized to Possess Class I Wildlife
COUGARS
CROCODYLIA
CERCOPITHECIDAE
HOMINIDAE
VARANIDAE
HYLOBATIDAE

CLASS 2
FELIDAE
CROCODYLIA
CERCOPITHECIDAE
ATELIDAE
MUSTELIDAE
RATITES
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NEWS RESOURCES GOVERNMENT BENEFITS FOU TION ABOUT  JOIN US

Christopher Gould Contact Information
Senior Vice President

Iconic Attractions Group

1111 Parrot Jungle Trail
Miami, FL 33132

(305) 417-9872
cgould@iconicattractions.com

Social Profiles







From: Christopher Gould

To: EPS Concessions

Subject: SPC 5

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 5:04:13 PM
Attachments: image003.png

SPC Business Plan.pdf

Dear Ms. Lacy-Lustria,
Part 5 of our submission is attached. It has been divided into separate files for manageability.
Best regards,

Christopher Gould
Senior Vice President | ICONIC ATTRACTIONS GROUP

T:+1.919.741.1427
E: cgould@iconicattractions.com


mailto:FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:cgould@iconicattractions.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3KPQofq7gBLYkZiPhq9r29M7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fchristophermgould%2F
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SPRI NG \ Maintenance & Repair Schedule

I’BU\? ON

COMPAINY

All equipment and areas will be inspected and maintained by our staff.

Equipment in the concession area will be covered by a preventative maintenance schedule in
accordance with the manufacturer’s suggested service and inspection intervals.

Qualified outside contractors will be engaged for those tasks that require a greater level of
expertise.

Concession areas will be included ina routine deep cleaning schedule developed by our home
office.





SF RI N GS Staffing Plan

Hierarchy

I’BU\? ON

* General Manager
 Supervisors (F&B, Retail)

* Guest Service Lead (Keyholder)
* Cooks

* Guest Service Agents

* Catering Wait Staff





Wildside Cafe

Menu

RING
O g0

FROVIS UN

COMPANY

SUBMARINE
SANDWICHES

ALL SANDWICHES MAY BE PREPARED AS A
CLUTEN-FREE WRAP

TURKEY BREAST 9.99
ROAST TURKEY BREAST, SWISS CHEESE, BELL
PEPPER, LETTUCE, HONEY MUSTARD.

ITALIAN 10.99
HAM, SALAMI, PEPPERONI, PROVOLONE
CHEESE, LETTUCE, TOMATO, SWEET PEPPERS,
PEPPER CREEK DRESSINC.

FRIED CHICKEN 10.99
TENDER BREADED CHICKEN, LETTUCE,
TOMATO, PICKLES, MAYO.

VEGGIE BAHN Mi 9.99
VEGGIE PATTY, CUCUMBER, CARROT SHREDS,
PEPPER, SRIRACHA MAYO.

ROAST BEEF 10.99
THIN SLICED ROAST BEEF, CHEDDAR CHEESE,
TOMATO. HORSERADISH MAYO, FRIED ONION
STRAWS.

GRILLED
SANDWICHES

ALL SANDWICHES MAY BE PREPARED AS A GRILLED
CLUTEN-FREE WRAP

HAM PANINI 9.99
HAM, PROVOLONE CHEESE, CARAMELIZED
ONIONS.

THREE CHEESE PANINI 9.99
CHEDDAR, ASIAGO, MOZZARELLA.

GARDEN PANINI 9.99
TOMATO, ZUCCHINI, BASIL, MOZZARELLA
AND ASIAGO CHEESE.

STEAK PANINI 11.99
STEAK, MOZZARELLA CHEESE, ROASTED RED
PEPPER, CARAMELIZED ONIONS.

SALADS

ASIAN SALAD BOWL 8.99
VEGGIE PATTY, ROMAINE, CABBAGE, CARROT
SHREDS, BROCCOLI, SESAME DRESSING.

STEAK SALAD BOWL 10.99
STEAK, ICEBERG, RED ONION, GRAPE
TOMATOES, BLUE CHEESE DRESSING.

SPRINGS VEGAN SALAD 8.99

BOWL

SPINACH, ROMAINE, HEARTS OF PALM,
PUMPKIN SEEDS, DRIED CRANBERRIES,
PEPPER CREEK DRESSING.

PIZZA

THREE CHEESE 9.99
14 IN. RED SAUCE, MOZZARELLA, PARMESAN,
AND ASIAGO.

PEPPERONI 11.99

14 IN. RED SAUCE, MOZZARELLA AND
PEPPERONI.

FOR THE KIDS

SERVED WITH SIDE OF APPLE SLICES

GRILLED CHEESE 5.49
WHITE BREAD, AMERICAN CHEESE.

MAC & CHEESE 5.99
THE GOOD STUFF.

CHICKEN TENDERS 6.99
TENDER BREADED WHITE MEAT, RANCH DIP.

DRINKS

COCA COLA FOUNTAIN 1.99]2.99
REGULAR | LARGE

BOX WATER 2.50
LOCAL CRAFT BEER 5.99
SWEET TREATS
CHOCOLATE PUDDING 2.99

FRESH BAKED GIANT COOKIE 2.99
CHOCOLATE CHIP OR DULCE DE LECHE.





Sample Menu
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COMPAINY

Catering & Events

Carnegie Deli
Red Bliss Potato Salad, Creamy Cole Slaw,
Sliced Fresh Fruit in Season

Cheddar, Swiss & Provolone Cheese,
Smoked Ham, Roast Turkey Breast, Roast Beef,
Genoa Salami, Corned Beef, Tuna Salad, Egg Salad
with Sliced Tomatoes, Leaf Lettuce and Red Onion,
Roasted Red Peppers, Olives & Pickles,
Assorted Breads & Fresh Baked Rolls

Key Lime Pie, New York Cheesecake & Double Fudge
Chocolate Cake
31.00 per Guest

Express Buffet
Soups and Salad
Choice of Tomato or Butternut Squash
Garden Salad with Ranch Dressing & Balsamic
Vinaigrette

Chicken & Mushrooms in a Marsala Wine Sauce,
Oriental Pepper Steak, Grilled Filet of Salmon with
Lemon, Rice Pilaf, Fresh Seasonal Vegetables

Tiramisu, Florida Sunshine Cake, Oreo Cheesecake
& Warm Banana Nut Bread Pudding
33.00 per Guest

Executive Lunch
Cheese Board
Classic Caesar Salad, Baby Mixed Greens, with Ranch
Dressing and Balsamic Vinaigrette,
Marinated Artichokes & Mushrooms, Caprese Salad

Grilled Chicken with Lemon Caper Sauce, Blackened
Mahi Mahi with Citrus Salsa,
Mojo Pork Loin, Roast Tenderloin of Beef
with Hunter’s Sauce
Garlic Smashed Potatoes, Tortellini Alfredo, Medley of
Fresh Seasonal Vegetables

Fresh Seasonal Fruit Display, Dutch Apple Strudel,
Chocolate Layer Cake,
Cherry Cheesecake, Carrot Cake,
& Warm Banana Nut Bread Pudding
42.00 per Guest

All Luncheons Include Freshly Brewed Starbucks
Regular and Decaffeinated Coffee & Tazo Teas






SF Rl N GS Marketing Plan

FHU\? ON

COMPAINY

The key to developing strong top of mind awareness for Homosassa Springs Wildlife State Park is to create a
strong brand that will extend the guest experience beyond the initial visitation. Our idea is to create a
companion brand (working name: Springs Provision Company) that acts as a full blown retail and concession

hub for Homosassa Springs and as a single source to help guests plan their visit to the state park and the
region.

The anchor of Springs Provision Company would be a robust and visually driven website that would promote
a variety of park resources including:

Park planning and visitation guide

Catering and picnic program options

Promotion of special events and happenings

Forum for collaboration with local vendors and special promotions

By building a companion brand we will be maximizing the guest experience well beyond the physical park as
well as opening up multiple touch point opportunities for public relations and media tie ins.





PRI NG g Interpretive Plan

FHU\? ON

COMPAINY

We will leverage our strong expertise in conservation education
to create memorable and amazing Summer Camps and daily
interpretive events.

Our experts include certified teachers and writers for Public
Television. We will bring their skills to bear on Florida
conservation and animal stories.

One great example of our programs is the KREW camp: which
teaches lessons kids and adults will learn for life.





SPRI NG g Safety Program, ADA Program

Fﬁm‘i@E ON

* Qur full safety and ADA programs are included in
the exhibits.





West Entrance Retail Shop
SFBINGS Rendering
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SPRING s West Entrance Retail Shop

Conceptual Floorplan

I’BU\? ON

COMPAINY

Upgrades
* Track lighting to be added to the shop for better accents on the
merchandise ————a— =
« All existing and added lighting will be LED bulbs | - Itoys R P =0 R
* All grid will be removed and replaced with custom wall bays, this
will allow for better conservation collection messaging [ copservation AN edyggtion
* All slat wall will be upgraded
* 2 POS cabinets will be installed to better service the guest 1 — —_
* The current electrical chase will be re-moved, and the cords will | S adult appa
all be hidden i
* The main entrance will be expanded to give a more welcoming

feel to the shop — —

jewelry i adult appatfp
gifts

[ copservation
—

Theming feature table - —
* The upper walls will be themed to a vintage Florida roadside W T J

attraction look [ e m I
=1 ]

* All fixturing will be color schemed to match the interior

* The new wall bays will give more flexibility to the vertical
merchandising space

* Graphics and signage will be themed to match the interior of the
shop

Entry/Exit l

open

Investment
e TBD





PRI NG g West Entrance Retail Shop
ol ot
PROVISION

Conceptual Floorplan

COMPANY

POS

Entry/Exit
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Ext/Entry






SPRINGS Visitors Center Retail Shop
b

Rendering
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PRI NG g Visitors Center Retail Shop

Conceptual Floorplan

FBU\? ON

COMPAINY

jewelry
spinners

ENTRY
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SF lg\l GS S;tfee Bar
FROVISION
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COFFEE BAR






o  Coffee Bar
ng - Mobile Cart Concept
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SPRING s Operation Schedules

Every Day that Park is Open

I’BU\‘?E ON

COMPAINY

Our Operations will follow this daily schedule:

West Entrance Snack Bar (Wildside Café): 9:00am - 5:30pm
Snack Shack: 11:00am - 4:00pm

Visitor Center Gift Shop 9:00am - 5:30pm

West Entrance Gif Shop 9:00 - 5:30pm

Pepper Creek Terrace (as contracted by customers)





Thank You!

SPRINGS
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Lacy-Lustria, Savannah

From: Christopher Gould <cgould@iconicattractions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 5:05 PM

To: FPS Concessions

Subject: SPC No. 6

Attachments: Capital Start Up Inventory.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Lacy-Lustria,

Part 6 of our submission is attached. It has been divided into separate files for manageability.

Best regards,

Christopher Gould
Senior Vice President | ICONIC ATTRACTIONS GROUP

T:+1.919.741.1427
E: cqgould@iconicattractions.com




